
 
 
 
December 11, 2023 
 
TO:                 YPI Charter Schools 
                        Board of Trustees 
  
FROM:           Yvette King-Berg 
                        Executive Director 
                         
SUBJECT: Recommendation to ratify vendor schedule of agreements   

     
BACKGROUND 
 
The Chief Executive Officer has the authority to approve expenditures up to $50,000.  All 
expenditures over $50,000 must be approved by the Board of Trustees.   
  
ANALYSIS 
  
For transparency purposes, the attached list are vendors with a contract that has been executed 
since June 30, 2023.  The majority of these vendors have already received board approval.     
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the executed agreements.  
 
 


